Shelton Vance

From: Mississippi Accountancy <Email@msbpa.state.ms.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Shelton Vance

Subject: 2018 CPA Online License Renewal Notice

October 26, 2017

SHELTON NEAL VANCE
License #5410

shelton.vance@madison-co.com
2018 CPA Online License Renewal Notice

Renewal Fee $110

Click here to Renew License

Online Registration works best with Google Chrome or Firefox

The link to online registration can also be found on the Board’s home page
(www.msbpa.ms.gov) through the CPA/Firm Profile Login link.

Please call the Board office at 601-354-7320 if you have a problem with the
online renewal process.

Mississippi State Board of Public Accountancy
5 Old River Place, Suite 104

Jackson, MS 39202

601-354-7320

email@msbpa.ms.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT This electronic message is intended for exclusive use by the person or
persons to whom it is addressed, and may contain information that is confidential or privileged and exempt from
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disclosure under applicable law. Since this information is transmitted over the internet, the Mississippi State
Board of Public Accountancy cannot assure that such messages are secure. If you are not an intended recipient,
please be aware that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication, or the use of
its contents, may be prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me of
your inadvertent receipt and delete this message from all data storage systems. Thank you.



